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Ladies and Gentlemen,
The attached is a request from the State Land Office for extension of time to file legal briefs to September 22, 2017.
We are not aware of an objection to this motion.
Please take the additional time to summarize your client's position(s) and identify legal considerations.
We appreciate your efforts,

(and thanks already to Mr. Newell for your penned brief on behalf of the City of Jal)

Regards,
Will Jones
Division Hearing Officer

William V. Jones, P.E.
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 

Engineering and District IV - Santa Fe 

505-419-1995 work cell
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/about.html
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From: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:39 AM
To: Moss, Katherine <kmoss@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Case No. 15723

I forwarded this to Will Jones- he is the examiner who will decide. Your paralegal should file it with Florene at the OCD.

Gabe
l



From: Moss, Katherine [mailto:kmoss@slo.state.nm.usl
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 9:34 AM
To: Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD <Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>
Subject: Case No. 15723

Gabe: I am requesting an extension to file the legal brief. Our Paralegal is bringing it over within the hour. All three other attorneys have concurred. Thank you,, 
Kitty

Katherine Moss 
Associate Counsel 
Office of the General Counsel 
505.827.1261
New Mexico State Land Office 
310 Old Santa Fe Trail 
P.O. Box 1148 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148 
kmoss@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org
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